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September 8, 2020 

Via Email: pwmckee@mckeelaw.com

Patrick W. McKee 
PATRICK W. MCKEE & ASSOCIATES

19 Spring Street 
Newnan, GA 30263 

Re: Piedmont College v. City of Demorest, Georgia, et al. 

Dear Mr. McKee: 

I am responding to your letter dated August 7, 2020 to the City of Demorest, the Mayor, 
Councilmembers, the City Treasurer, the City Clerk/Manager, and the City Attorney.  After 
consideration of the allegations set forth therein, we have found no merit to your claims.  
Therefore, the City declines to engage in any proposed resolution at this time.   

Best regards. 
Very truly yours, 

FREEMAN MATHIS & GARY, LLP 

Dana K. Maine 
DKM/pmt  
cc:  Rick Austin, Mayor  

Kim Simonds, City Manager/Clerk 
Sean Moore, Councilman 
Nathan Davis, Councilman  
John Hendrix, Councilman 
Joely Mixon, City Treasurer  
Joey Homans, City Attorney 
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